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This amendment has been raised to respond to the following questions: 
 
Question #1:  Will the arc-flash study be required for the existing buildings/loads being tied into the Power Plant 

distribution? The RFP indicates that we do not need to perform a coordination study for the existing 
building however there is not the same caveat for the arc flash study. 

 
Answer #1:     Arc-Flash study is not required for the existing power house building (C-12) electrical distribution room. 

The new Power Plant is expected to have a new Electrical Distribution/ Switch-gear room that will be fed 
from the primary transformer/ transformers. 

 
Question #2:   Can you confirm that the arc flash study is to be performed by the consultant during the design? Typically 

this is something that is put onto the contractor to have them engage a consultant to perform the study. 
 
Answer #2:     The new Electrical Distribution room design in the new CHPP must comply with applicable codes. Refer to 

the RFP. 
 
Question #3:   Are there any images or sketches available to understand approximately where the new Central Heating 

plant will be built? 
 
Answer #3:     Yes. See the image attached. Note that there are two or three suitable locations and the final location will 

be established after site investigations are completed and suitability determined by the successful 
consultant. 

 
Question #4:   Is there any existing information for the existing surrounding structures? Possibly existing Geotech or 

foundation plan drawings? 
 
Answer #4:     No recent reports available. 
 
Question #5:   Page 102 asks us to perform a topographic survey of existing utilities, ditches, culverts, etc. Can you 

please confirm that this survey will only be for the immediate area around the new heating plant? 
 
Answer #5:     Topographic survey will be required in the area around the new Central Heating and Power Plant (CHPP) 

and also the areas that will be used access existing utilities/ services at the institution and the path of new 
utilities and services connecting the institution to the new CHPP. 

 
Question #6:   We use a Quantity Surveyor who is a registered architect who is not certified by the CIQS. Is this 

acceptable? 
 
Answer #6:     We will not accept a Cost Estimating Specialist not certified by the Canadian Institute of Quantity 

Surveyors. 
 
Question #7:   Is the decommissioning and demolition of any part of the existing Facility included? 
 
Answer #7:     Decommissioning and demolition is not included in the current scope however services from the new 

CHPP will replace the services from the current power plant (Building C-12) at a point where they will be 
integrated. This will require the consultant to oversee the switch and turn-off the service in the current 
power plant. 

 
Question #8:   Is the 11 M Budget current?  What is the basis of design for the Budget? Is there any supporting 

information? 
 
Answer #8:     This number is based on a preliminary estimate. To be revised as design progresses. 
 
Question #9:   Provide the location of the existing facility and existing tunnel and potential location for the new facility.  

Will the new facility be inside the compound or outside? 
 
Answer #9:     The New CHPP will be outside the perimeter wall. Refer to attached site photo. Note: The consultant will 

be required to undertake site investigation prior to determining the most suitable location. Input is also 
required from the institution/CSC  to ensure the location is not reserved for any future expansion plans.  
Existing CHPP is Building C-12. 



 
 
Question #10:   Provide a single line diagram of the Site.  What is the Existing connected load? Can you provide a load  

list? 
 
Answer #10:    This is not available. 
 
Question #11:   Will Manitoba Hydro be involved in a Federal project? Who is the authority having jurisdiction? 
 
Answer #11:     Manitoba Hydro will definitely be involved as the primary feed to the new CHPP will require a new primary 

service. The service will also be based on the design loads. 
 
Question #12:   Can a topographical survey be provided? 
 
Answer #12:     This is not available.  Included in scope of this contract.  See Section 2.6.2.8. 
 
Question #13:   Can a Geotechnical report be provided? 
 
Answer #13:     This is not available for the proposed locations, however available for a location 400m to the South and 

cannot be relied upon.  Included in scope of this contract.  See Section 2.6.2.9. 
 
Question #14:   Can a single line diagram for the Steam Flow be provided? 
 
Answer #14:     This is not available.   
 
 

All other terms and conditions of the Request For Proposal remain unchanged. 




